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Florida Department of Transportation

CHARLIE CRIST . 405 Suwannee Street STEPHANIE KOPELOUSOS
COVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY
August 18, 2008
TO: District Directors of Production, District Design Engineers, District Structures

Design Engineers
FROM: Robert Robertson, P. F%S'gétructures Design Engineer

COPIES: Brian Blanchard, Lora Hollingsworth, Larry Jones, Sam Fallaha, Marcus Ansley,
Andre Pavlov, Charles Boyd, Tom Andres, Tom Waits, Jonathan Van Hook, Garry
Roufa, Jeffrey Ger (FHWA)

SUBJECT: Temporary Design Bulletin C08-04
Adoption of AASHTO 2008 Interim Specifications

REQUIREMENTS:

Replace the following references in Section L.6.B. , Introduction - References, of the January
2008 Structures Manual, Volume 1, Structures Design Guidelines:

1.) AASHTO/AWS D1.5M/D1.5: 2008 Bridge Welding Code

2.) Construction Handbook for Bridge Temporary Works, 1st Edition (1995) with 2008 Interim

3.) Guide Design Specifications for Bridge Temporary Works, 1st Edition (1995) with 2008 Interim
6.) LRFD Bridge Design Specification, 4th Edition (2007} with 2008 Interim

7.} LRFD Movable Highway Bridge Design Specifications 2nd Edition (2007) with 2008 Interim

COMMENTARY: None.
BACKGROUND: None.
IMPLEMENTATION:

Requirements are effective on projects not yet executed and encouraged on all projects 30%
complete or less.

CONTACT:
Andre V. Pavlov, PE
Assistant State Structures Design Engineer
andre.pavlov@dot.state.fl.us
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